

---

**From:** Weiss, Kurt (GOV)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:34 AM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)  
**Subject:** FW: Your call on Flint Water

I am talking with Caleb about how he thinks we should handle this. If Ron can wait until next week that would be better.

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:13 AM  
**To:** Weiss, Kurt (GOV)  
**Subject:** RE: Your call on Flint Water

Hi Kurt:

Thanks for responding.

I'd like to talk to you or someone at the state who can speak to whether the state treasurer's approval is required because of the Flint City Council having voted before the change in the emergency manager law as well as how the state is balancing the interests of two cities that are both in financial distress with emergency managers in place.

Can you help with this?

Thanks,

Ron Fonger  
810.347.9963

---

**From:** Weiss, Kurt (GOV) [<mailto:WeissK5@michigan.gov>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 02, 2013 5:46 PM  
**To:** Fonger, Ronald  
**Subject:** Your call on Flint Water

Hi Ron,

I got the message through Caleb here in the governor's communications office that you were looking for a comment on the recent dispute between Flint and Detroit regarding water. Treasurer Dillon is still reviewing the proposal and we will have more to say once the review is complete. We will keep you posted.